

FIFTY-SECOND LEGISLATURE
FIRST SESSION, 2015

SB 318/a

February 13, 2015

Mr. President:

Your **PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE**, to whom has been referred

SENATE BILL 318

has had it under consideration and reports same with recommendation that it **DO PASS**, amended as follows:

1. On page 4, between lines 3 and 4, insert the following new sections:

"SECTION 8. Section 61-9A-30 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1993, Chapter 49, Section 30, as amended) is amended to read:

"61-9A-30. TERMINATION OF AGENCY LIFE--DELAYED REPEAL.--The counseling and therapy practice board is terminated on July 1, [~~2015~~] 2021 pursuant to the provisions of the Sunset Act. The board shall continue to operate according to the provisions of the Counseling and Therapy Practice Act until July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022. Effective July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022, the Counseling and Therapy Practice Act is repealed."

SECTION 9. Section 61-10-22 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1979, Chapter 36, Section 2, as amended) is amended to read:

"61-10-22. TERMINATION OF AGENCY LIFE--DELAYED REPEAL.--The board of osteopathic medical examiners is terminated on July 1, [~~2015~~] 2021 pursuant to the Sunset Act. The board shall continue to operate according to the provisions of Chapter 61, Article 10 NMSA 1978 until July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022. Effective July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022, Chapter 61, Article 10 NMSA 1978 is repealed."".

2. On page 4, between lines 11 and 12, insert the following new sections:

"SECTION 11. Section 61-12A-24 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1996, Chapter 55, Section 24, as amended by Laws 2005, Chapter 199,

**FIFTY-SECOND LEGISLATURE
FIRST SESSION, 2015**

SPAC/SB 318

Page 2

Section 12 and by Laws 2005, Chapter 208, Section 7) is amended to read:

"61-12A-24. TERMINATION OF AGENCY LIFE--DELAYED REPEAL.--The board of examiners for occupational therapy is terminated on July 1, [~~2015~~] 2021 pursuant to the provisions of the Sunset Act. The board shall continue to operate according to the provisions of the Occupational Therapy Act until July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022. Effective July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022, the Occupational Therapy Act is repealed."

SECTION 12. Section 61-12B-16 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1984, Chapter 103, Section 17, as amended) is amended to read:

"61-12B-16. TERMINATION OF BOARD--DELAYED REPEAL.--The advisory board of respiratory care practitioners is terminated on July 1, [~~2015~~] 2021 pursuant to the Sunset Act. The board shall continue to operate according to the provisions of the Respiratory Care Act until July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022. Effective July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022, the Respiratory Care Act is repealed."

SECTION 13. Section 61-12C-28 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1993, Chapter 173, Section 21, as amended) is amended to read:

"61-12C-28. TERMINATION OF AGENCY LIFE--DELAYED REPEAL.--The massage therapy board is terminated on July 1, [~~2015~~] 2021 pursuant to the provisions of the Sunset Act. The board shall continue to operate according to the provisions of the Massage Therapy Practice Act until July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022. Effective July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022, Chapter 61, Article 12C NMSA 1978 is repealed."

SECTION 14. Section 61-12D-17 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1997, Chapter 89, Section 17, as amended) is amended to read:

"61-12D-17. TERMINATION OF AGENCY LIFE--DELAYED REPEAL.--The physical therapy board is terminated on July 1, [~~2015~~] 2021 pursuant to the Sunset Act. The board shall continue to operate according to

**FIFTY-SECOND LEGISLATURE
FIRST SESSION, 2015**

SPAC/SB 318

Page 3

the provisions of the Physical Therapy Act until July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022. Effective July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022, the Physical Therapy Act is repealed."".

3. On page 4, between lines 22 and 23, insert the following new section:

"SECTION 16. Section 61-14D-19 NMSA 1978 (being Laws 1993, Chapter 325, Section 19, as amended) is amended to read:

"61-14D-19. TERMINATION OF AGENCY LIFE--DELAYED REPEAL.--The athletic trainer practice board is terminated on July 1, [~~2015~~] 2021 pursuant to the provisions of the Sunset Act. The board shall continue to operate according to the provisions of the Athletic Trainer Practice Act until July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022. Effective July 1, [~~2016~~] 2022, Chapter 61, Article 14D NMSA 1978 is repealed."".

4. Renumber sections to correspond to these amendments.,
and thence referred to the **FINANCE COMMITTEE**.

FIFTY-SECOND LEGISLATURE
FIRST SESSION, 2015

SPAC/SB 318

Page 4

Respectfully submitted,

Gerald Ortiz y Pino, Chairman

Adopted _____ Not Adopted _____
(Chief Clerk) (Chief Clerk)

Date _____

The roll call vote was 7 For 0 Against

Yes: 7

No: 0

Excused: Ivey-Soto

Absent: None

SB0318PA1.wpd

.199362.1